

Mizuki Hsu

Room #801, 34-4, Kuramae 4,
Taitoh-ku, Tokyo, Japan
(Zip Code: 111-0051)

Phone: (+81) 80 5282 6178 <Japan>

E-mail: mizuki.hsu7@gmail.com

Website: <http://www.moonrider7.com/>

Profile

I lost the ability to walk since I was 2 years old, and have become a wheelchair user ever since. I'm now looking for an opportunity to work and research the employment for people with disabilities in a company in the U.S. I have a sponsor, "The Duskin AINOWA Foundation" in Japan which have organized studying and working abroad programs for people with disabilities over 30 years. The program provides up to US\$40,000 for my research and living cost.

Education

University of Wisconsin, River Falls, U.S.A.
Bachelor of Science in Communication Studies, 2009

Experience

Senior Staff, Adastria Holdings Co., Ltd.; Tokyo, Japan – 8/2013 - Present

- Investigating the office for people with disabilities and interviewing the workers to improve working environment of equality.
- Organizing and managing approximately 30 projects for corporate social responsibility (CSR) to reduce the waste and save the environment.
- Developing a mid-term CSR plan as a growth strategy to continue sustainable business.
- Building effective communication channels with stakeholders by supervising design and content of the website, corporate profile and CSR report.

General Manager Assistant, Konica Minolta Inc.; Tokyo, Japan – 7/2012-7/2013

- Managed new printer products research and development schedules and budget management.
- Analyzed product sales data and coordinating with contracted partners to improve sales strategies.
- Assisted forming business marketing strategy to enter China market.

Tour Operator, MIKI TOURIST Co., Ltd: Tokyo, Japan – 6/2012-10/2009

- Analyzed European hotels' cost and performance value to develop business strategies.
- Evaluated 70 group tours per day with budgets at of at least 840,000 EUR.

Volunteer Work

Editor, "Co-Co Life" (Free Magazine for Women with disabilities) : Japan – 1/2014-Present

- Creating awareness of Paralympic by interviewing Paralympic 5 athletes.
- Researching and introducing useful information such as traveling, fashion, relationship for people with disabilities.

Interviewee and cover, "the advocate" (Australialian Magazine) – 9/2014

- Shared accessibility information in Japan and my dream of a barrier-free world to people in Australia. <http://www.spinal.com.au/advocate/2014-09/>

Language Skill

Japanese (Native) English (Advanced, TOEIC 830) Mandarin Chinese (Beginner)